

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 2:50 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Document for Review

FYI



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

From: Darnell Earley [mailto:darnell.earley@detroitk12.org]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
Cc: gambrose@cityofflint.com; Dwalling@cityofflint.com; workman@michigan.gov; Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Document for Review

All,

We saw this just before I left. We maintain that the cost to reconnect to DWSD amounts to approximately \$1 million a month for a period that would amount to 18 months. These numbers were also the numbers presented to us by the Genesee County Drain Commissioner whom Jerry, Mayor Walling, and I met with before my departure.

Perhaps DWSD has made some adjustments in those numbers that the four of us are unaware of.

DE

From: "Beth Pleyte (Treasury)" <PleyteB@michigan.gov>
To: "darnell earley" <darnell.earley@detroitk12.org>, "Edward Koryzno (Treasury)" <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>, "Wayne Workman (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>, gambrose@cityofflint.com
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 10:43:01 AM
Subject: FW: Document for Review

Please see the attached letter re: DWSD and Flint Water Issue.

From: Adamczyk, Lynne (GOV)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury); VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Rospond, Laurie (GOV); Hall, Jean (GOV); Brader, Valerie (GOV)

Subject: Document for Review

FYI

Lynne Adamczyk
Executive Assistant
Office of Governor Rick Snyder
517-373-3400 (o)
517-241-9412 (d)
adamczyk1@michigan.gov